

Franco Cóndor

Computer Engineering



PHP (Laravel, Eloquent, Livewire, Migrations,

RESTful services, Microservices, Clean code

Python (fastapi, uvicorn, pandas, matplotlib)

Android Aplications (Java, Android Studio)

Version Control (Git, GitHub, Gitlab)

Javascript (Node, Typescript, JQuery)

Management tools (Notion, Jira, Trello)

Databases (PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL, Firebase) Java (Spring Boot, JWT, Hibernate, JDBC, JUnit)









7+ years of experience in building high-impact applications and solutions. I've held roles in both backend and frontend development, and I've had the honor of leading technical teams on challenging projects

WORK EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer

El depa de Rocko

07/2022 - Presente

Lima, Perú

- Directing the creation and implementation of technological solutions for the web system of an innovative Peruvian startup specialized in the rental of petfriendly apartments.
- Key Tech.: Laravel, mysql, vuejs, javascript, Spring Boot, hibernate, Restful, JWT, Deployment, postgresql, hexagonal architecture, unitTest, JDBC

Fullstack Developer

Bitel Perú

01/2020 - 03/2022

Lima, Perú

- Leader of programming projects in the Digital Business area, I assumed responsibility for both backend and frontend development. My role involved supervising and actively contributing to the creation of fundamental systems for our operations, including outstanding projects such as Speedtest, Web Recargas and Ecommerce
- Key Tech.: Laravel, mysgl, angular, Spring Boot, JWT, JUnit, Hibernate, JDBC, vuejs, postgresql, Drupal, Symfony

Fullstack Developer

Municipalidad de Bellavista

01/2019 - 12/2019 Lima, Perú

- Responsible for the requirements in the internal maintenance system and the intranet of the municipality.
- Key Tech.: Spring Boot, hibernate, Laravel, mysgl, vuejs, javascript, Restful, JWT, Deployment, postgresql, unitTest, JDBC, Android (Java)

Backend Developer

Coderstrike soluciones

01/2018 - 12/2018

Lima, Perú

- In charge of programming technological solutions for mobile devices and web platforms. During this process, I implemented the required functionalities and performed quality tests.
- Key Tech.: Laravel, mysql, Restful, jwt, postgresql, Spring Boot, Hibernate, jdbc

Backend Developer

Softhy

05/2016 - 12/2017

Lima Perú

- Responsible for designing and programming an educational management system that included the modules of Registration, Events, Collections and **Evaluations**
- Key Tech.: Spring Boot, Laravel, mysql, vuejs, javascript, Restful, postgresql

Architectures (Arq. Hexagonal, Clean Architecture)

ORGANIZATIONS

Coditec (Comunidad de Difusión de Tecnología) (2018 - Presente)

Teaching various programming courses.

LANGUAGES

English

SKILLS

Full Professional Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS



EDUCATION

Graduated in Computer Engineering

Universidad Ricardo palma

08/2013 - 12/2019 Lima Perú